# Sussex Committee - Minutes for 26 March 2018

Minutes from the meeting held at K2 Leisure Centre, starting 20:30 on 26 March 2018.

#### 1. Present

- a. Present: Sally-Anne Warner, Emma Ballancore, Julie Belchamber, Lisa Jestico, Richard Keasley
- b. Apologies: None

## 2. Matters from last meeting

- a. There was some discussion on payments for home printing. A rate of 15p per page for certificate printing at home was agreed. Event organisers should try to minimise cost so far as possible; very often it is cheaper to use a commercial printer / photocopy shop.
- b. The treasurer is still receiving information about events in bits. Event organisers must ensure information is sent to the treasurer all at once, so income and expenses can be attributed to the correct event.

# 3. Sussex Championships

- a. Emma Ballancore is co-ordinating this year's event.
- b. The date and venue is 22-23 September at Triangle LC, Burgess Hill.
- c. Gymdata will provide the score display, judge consoles, results publishing and music for the event. Emma will check exactly which parts of their service will be used, and what needs to be done to support them.
- d. Trade stands have been booked.
- e. Kim Mircea and Hil Smith have been asked if they would announce this year's event.
- f. Lisa will prepare a time-line of preparations.

# 4. Discipline reports

- a. Team-gym. Hawth will be sending 2 full teams and 1 micro team to the British Championships in Newcastle next month.
- b. Women's Artistic. A "Grades Judging" course was held on 18 February. Only 4 clubs attended, but it was a good session with lots of questions.
- c. Tumble. Mark Poore has been asked to take on the role of tumble rep, but he has not responded.
- d. Men's Artistic. 1066 GA will stop training MAG at the end of April. Most of these gymnasts have continued training in other disciplines / clubs. This leaves only 2 MAG clubs in the county (Hawth and Worthing).
  - 7 Hawth boys entered the English Championships in February, Tom Killick was third on rings.
  - 6 Hawth gymnasts entered the British Championships in March.
  - There next regional session is at Pegasus on 8 July (10:00-14:00). Any coaches interested are welcome to attend.

## 5. Treasurer's report

a. There is £38,912 in the current account.

# 6. Club Affiliation

- a. Affiliation is due on 1 April, but renewals have not been sent out. Lauren will send renewals as soon as possible.
- b. One club has already renewed, so we cannot increase prices this year.
- c. The web-site form has been updated (only the date was changed).

# 7. Annual General Meeting

- a. The AGM will be held at K2 Leisure Centre on 14 May 2018 starting at 20:30.
- b. Food will be provided for all attendees. This will be served at 21:00. Sally-Anne will order food. All clubs will be asked to supply numbers so Sally-Anne can order the correct amount of food.
- c. Clubs will be asked for nominations for the posts.
- d. Current post holders will be asked if they are prepared to stand for re-election.

The meeting ended at 22:00.

The next meeting will be the AGM, held at K2 Leisure Centre on 14 May 2018 starting at 20:30.